

Dr. Noga Zivan

Research Interests:

Resource Development, Philanthropy and the Third Sector

Modern European History

British-Irish Relations

Border Communities

Citizenship: Israeli and British

Tel: 00972 54 791 9311

Email: Nogazivanconsult@gmail.com

Languages: English and Hebrew (mother tongue)

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Noga Zivan is a lecturer at the School for Communication, Bar Ilan University. She completed her D.Phil. at the University of Oxford, Wadham College, in 2007 under the joint supervision of Dr. Marc Mulholland (University of Oxford) and Professor Eunan O’Halpin (University of Dublin, Trinity College). Her thesis on ‘Working the Border – Contact and Cooperation in the Border Region, Ireland 1949 – 1972’ examined in detail the impact of macro politics on life along the Irish Republic/United Kingdom border, examining how local populations used, overcame and experienced the international boundary in their midst. Focusing on a period of intense turmoil, spanning the Declaration of the Republic, 1950s Harvest Campaign, the early civil rights era and the eruption to the worst year of the Northern Ireland troubles, her conclusions focused on how the macro and micro interact on the political stage. She holds a BA Hons. (First Class) from Wadham College, University of Oxford. Since making Alyia in 2014 she has lectured in adult education contexts and spoken about her research on the radio and in conference settings.

EDUCATION

- University of Oxford, Wadham College: D.Phil. Modern History **2003 – 2007**
Research Topic: ‘Working the Border – Contact and Cooperation in the Border Region, Ireland 1949- 1972’.
Supervisors: Professor Eunan O’Halpin, University of Dublin, Trinity College Dr. Marc Mulholland, St. Catherine’s College, University of Oxford
- University of Oxford, Wadham College: B.A. Modern History (Distinction, 1st Class) **1999 – 2002**

TEACHING INTERESTS

- Resource Development, Philanthropy and the third Sector
- Modern European History
- Brexit – the Making and Breaking of Modern Europe
- British/Irish Relations
- Conflict Resolution – The Lessons of the Irish Troubles

ACADEMIC TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Bar Ilan University Lecturer 2021 – Present
- University of Oxford Seminar Tutor (Teacher's Assistant) 2005 – 2007
- University of Dublin, Graduate Support Tutor (Teacher's Assistant) 2003 – 2005
Trinity College

ACADEMIC LECTURING EXPERIENCE

- Resource Development Workshop – Bar Ilan University School of communication, 2021.
- Contact and Cooperation Along the Irish Border – University of Oxford Irish Studies Seminar, Hilary Term 2006.
- The Belfast Jewish Community and the Northern Ireland Troubles – Queen's University Belfast Modern History Conference, Linen Hall Library, 2006
- The Belfast Jewish Community and the Northern Ireland Troubles – NUIG 2004 Graduate History Conference.

PRIZES AND SCHOLARSHIPS

- IRCHSS Postgraduate Scholarship 2003-2005

NON-PEER-REFERENCED PUBLICATIONS

- כתיבת בקשות לתרומות – איך לבקש בדרך אפקטיבית - NIF Shatil Blog.
- קפה גיברלטר - אופיר טובול - בין סולחה לסליחה - Podcast, September 2018.
- A Network for Jewish Europe – eJewishPhilanthropy, 16 Feb.2016.
- Judaism in the Public Sphere – Taking the Torah Back to the Marketplace, eJewishPhilanthropy, 5 Nov. 2015.
- Righting the World on the Roof of Asia: Tevel b'Tzedek in Nepal, eJewishPhilanthropy, 14 Jan. 2014.
- The UK Emergency Budget's Effect on Fundraising: Good, Bad and Imaginative, eJewishPhilanthropy, 29 June 2010.
- Where Now for Great Britain? eJewishPhilanthropy, 31 May 2010.

NON-ACADEMIC EXECUTIVE EXPERIENCE

- NZ Consulting Independent Consultant 2012 – Present
- Tel Aviv Foundation Vice President, North America 2017- 2019
- AJEEC-NISPED Director of International Programs 2014 –2017
- Cecily's Fund Interim Director – Maternity Cover 2013
- British ORT Executive Director 2009 – 2012

NON-EXECUTIVE EXPERIENCE

- British Friends of the Merchavim Institute Trustee 2020-Present
- Hod VeHadar Congregation Board Member 2019 – Present
- London Wildlife Trust Trustee 2011 – 2014
- Board of Deputies of British Jews Community Rep. 2009 – 2014
- Leadel European Leader's Forum Community Rep. 2014 – 2015

REFERENCES ON REQUEST